Division Memorandum
No. 228 s, 2017

To:  Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID/SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads/OICs
Concerned Grades 5 & 6 Teachers

From: DR. LOR UGAYONG, CESQ Vi
Schools Division Superintendent

Date: October 18, 2017

Subject: Writeshop on Module Development for Grades 5 and 6 Core Subjects
Quarters 3 & 4 Learning Standards

1 The Department of Education Schools Division Office (SDO) of Dagupan City
through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) will be conducting a Writeshop
on Module Development for Grades 5 and 6 Core Subjects, Quarters 3 & 4 Learning
Standards at the DCNHS, Abong na Alumni on October 25-27, 2017.

2. The writeshop aims to develop Grades 5 and 6 modules for Quarters 3 and 4
to:

a) have ready-made instructional materials to help augment textbooks and
other instructional materials prescribed by the Central Office

b) be used individually/independently by Grades 5 and 6 learners

¢) have some means to address class disruptions and achieve class lesson
continuity

d) help improve performance

3. Participants to this writeshop are Grades 5 and 6 Teachers/Mriters who
attended the Training-Workshop on Module Development conducted last September
18-20, 2017 as a continuation of the said activity.

4, Participants are expected to bring their own laptops, extension wires, pocket
wifi, curriculum guides and reference materials that may be needed in the workshop.

6. For information, guidance and immediate disSemination.



